



Mario D'Ambrosio

✉ Email address: mario.dambrosio@unicamillus.org

Gender: Male Nationality: Italian

ABOUT ME

Over 35 years of experience as General Manager and strategist in national and international companies, HR and People Manager and Academic Teacher, constantly challenged in diverse private and public sectors as Health, Education, Transport. (Business and Institutional)

WORK EXPERIENCE

[12/2021 – Current] **Director of UniCamillus Management Academy**

City: Rome

Country: Italy

[2011 – 06/2021] **General Manager of Nomentana Hospital**

City: Rome

Country: Italy

Main activities and responsibilities:

Private Hospital providing Health Care within the National Health Service. Over 700 employees and consultants, 500 beds and an outpatient clinic with 32 different specialization, RMN, TAC, Laboratory.

[2010 – 2011] **Corporate Manager of 'Generazione Vincente' Private Employment Agency**

City: Roma

Country: Italy

Main activities and responsibilities:

Director and founder of the Rome headquarter.

[2009 – 2010] **General Manager "Telecom Italia Learning System" – Telecom Group**

Country: Italy

Main activities and responsibilities:

Responsible of the Rome and L'Aquila Headquarters . The Group was within the REISS Romoli Institute.

[2007 – 2008] **Executive Director and Senior Consultant of 'Tesi Group Consulting'**

Country: Italy

Main activities and responsibilities:

Strategic business consultancy, Director of the Rome headquarter

[2005 – 2007] **General Manager and Pro-Rector, European University of Rome**

Country: Italy

Main activities and responsibilities:

Responsible of the organizational, marketing, advertising and institutional activities aiming to the launch and consolidation of the new University. Faculties: Economics, Law and Psychology.

[2001 – 2004] **CEO Gestis - "METIS Group S.p.A." - Milan**

Country: Italy

Main activities and responsibilities:

Responsible of the start-up of Gestis Srl Company, IT Administrative Services Centre; the holding of the company was Metis S.p.A., owners Unicredit, Ina Assitalia, Pam Group and Etnoteam.

[1992 – 2001] **Director Human Resources, Organization and Internal Services, 'High Speed National Railway'**

TRENO ALTA VELOCITÀ S.p.A. - Ferrovie dello Stato Group

Country: Italy

Main activities and responsibilities:

Also responsible for the Corporate Law Board activities, reporting to the Managing Directors (1992- 96). The project's duty involved the opening of branches in Milan, Turin, Florence, Bologna, Naples etc

[1988 – 1992] **General Operations Manager (COO) of the ROME AMERICAN HOSPITAL SpA**

Main activities and responsibilities:

Foundation and start-up of the Rome American Hospital S.p.A, a hospital of the Hospital Corporation of America HCA, an American multinational with a network of 400 hospitals in the world.

[1981 – 1988] **General Manager reporting to the CEO at CENTRO DI SANITÀ S.r.l., Rome**

Main activities and responsibilities:

"Centro di Sanità S.r.l." is a private hospital with 400 employees providing Free Health Care approved by the National Health Service.

[1980 – 1981] **Consultant at the Council of Ministers for World Political and Economic studies**

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

[1977] **Degree in Political Science**

"La Sapienza" University of Rome

Address: Italy

[1981] **Registering Certify in Labor Consultant, Italy Public Law, Consulente del Lavoro**

Address: Italy

TEACHING ACTIVITY

[2018 – Current]

UniCamillus - Saint Camillus International University of Health and Medical Sciences

Contract Professor Med/44

[2007 – 2014]

School of High Specialization of National Financial Guard - Guardia di Finanza

Contract Professor Leadership and Management skills. Courses were targeted to Generals and Colonels, Regional and Provincial chiefs

[2003 – 2010] **University of Pescara, Faculty of Management Science**

Contract Professor of Business and Organizational Communication at the master's degree in Management and Economics

[2003 – 2012] **University of Roma 3 – Faculty of Educational Science**

Contract Professor of "Human Resources Management and Training" at the degree course of 'HR Training and Development'.

Director of the Laboratory of Organizational Development.

[2007 – 2010] **European University of Rome – Faculty of Psychology**

Contract Professor of Psycho-Sociology of Organizations at the degree course

[2006 – 2008] **Director of the Master in Human Resources Management**

[2004 – 2006] **University La Sapienza of Rome – Faculty of Sociology**

C. Professor of Sociology of Human Resources at the degree in Management of Human Resources.

Director of the Master Degree in People Strategy from 2005 to 2006.

[2004 – 2006] **University LUMSA Rome – Faculty of Communication Science**

Contract Professor of Organizational Communication at the Master Degree in Business Communication

INSTITUTIONAL ACHIEVEMENTS AND NETWORKING EXPERI- ENCE

[2018 – Current] **Member of the “UniCamillus University Evaluation Unit”**

[2002 – 2008]

**National Chairman of the Italian Association for HR Management (AIDP)
part of the EAPM and WFPMA network**

[2007 – 2010]

**CEO-General Manager of the Italian Association for HR Management ‘AIDP
Promotion’ Srl**

[2008 – 2010] **Promoter and Secretary General of the Italian Register of Professional HR**

[2002 – 2008]

**National Chairman of the Italian Association for HR Management (AIDP)
part of the EAPM and WFPMA network**

[2002 – 2009]

**Member of the ASCAI National Committee (Association for the
Development of Organisational Communication in Italy) and of FERPI’s
Technical Advisory Committee**

**Founder of “Federazione Mediterranea”, EUROMED, for the study of HR
Management, with Italy, France, Spain, Portugal, Tunisia, Algeria and
Morocco affiliations**

Chairman of the Lazio Group AIDP (Italian Association for HR Management)